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MEMORANDUM

To: Gregory Burke, M.D.
Public Health Sciences

From: Chair,
Institutional Review Board

Date: 1/8/2007

Subject: Human Protocol: BG00-035
Multi-Ethnic Study of Atherosclerosis

Study Documents:

Protocol Version: mesaprot000225-updated.doc; Informed Consent Version: WFU MESA consent, Exam 4,
021406, eirb.doc (approved); Advertisements: mesabrochure.pdf, recruit lettergbversion.doc

This is to confirm for your record that the Institutional Review Board reviewed your progress report and consent
form, containing compounded HIPAA authorization language, if applicable, for the above-named protocol. IRB
approval was activated on 1/7/2007 and will expire on 1/7/2008. If the protocol is to remain active longer, a written
request for renewal, together with a summary progress report, and a copy of the current consent form, if applicable,
should be submitted to the Board at least one month prior to expiration.

Please provide a final report to the Board when the project is completed and Board approval can be terminated.

This IRB is in compliance with the requirements in Part 56, Subchapter D, Part 312 of the 21 Code of Federal
Regulations published January 27, 1981 and Part 46, Subpart A of 45 CFR published January 26, 1981.

Qutley bigers

Anthony Liguori, Ph.D.

Medical Center Boulevard, Winston-Salem, NC 27157-1023 (336) 716-4542 / fax (336) 716-4480



